

## **Anthony Serafini**

---

**From:** Anthony Serafini  
**Sent:** Friday, June 05, 2015 11:36 AM  
**To:** 'mjmarcus@adaptrum.com'  
**Cc:** Nnake Nweke; Ira Keltz; Mark Settle  
**Subject:** Additional information for STA 0312-EX-ST-2015

Dr. Marcus

We request the following information regarding your STA application. Please submit responses to the following:

1. Please indicate both the HAAT and AGL height for the three antennas.
2. We ask that Adaptrum select a few specific channels rather than requesting its current range of frequencies.
3. Provide an analysis showing how you will not cause interference to existing stations, including any Canadian stations, on the selected channels, and also your distance to those existing licensees
4. Please submit a discussion explaining your goals and the questions you are trying to answer with the STA testing.

Regards

Tony S.